

Ashish Kumar Jha

Senior Software Engineer at Novell

ashishkumar.vecreddiff@gmail.com

Summary

A software testing engineer having 4.6 Years of experience. My areas of expertise are "Test automation using Shell/Perl/Tcl/Java", "Performance testing" and "In-depth Domain knowledge" for "Identity and Access Management (IAM) solutions".

I have worked to provide End-to-End Testing services for Enterprise level Software Products. Participated in entire journey of a software, Starting from Requirement Analysis, Design and Architecture of Product, Test Plan, Test Strategy, Test Case Design, Test Automation, Test Execution, Defect reporting, Defect reproduction, Regression, Customer Defect Analysis, Customer Impact Analysis, Presenting Beta Call Demos, Answering Beta call participant's questions through Phone/Forums/Mailing List/Chat.

Also, I have helped Pre-Sales/Sales/Consultants/Technical support teams many times.

A good human being, Honest, Hard-working, Positive attitude, Quick learner, Fun-loving, Tech-Savvy) are some of my major qualities.

Specialties

Work: Testing, Automation Development, Consulting

Products: Novell Identity Manager, Designer, eDirectory, iManager, Active Directory, Exchange, Sharepoint, Oracle, MSSQL, SOAP, SPML, Oracle Identity Manager

Testing Tools: LoadRunner, XPOZ, DirectoryMark, DSRK, STAF, IXIA, SLAMD, Jmeter

Platform: Linux, Solaris, AIX, Windows, Netware

Language: Java

Scripting: Perl, Shell, Tcl, Expect

Others: Apache, Wireshark, Bugzilla, VMware, HTML, XML, TCP/IP, SNMP, Security, PCI/SOX/HIPPA Compliance.

Experience

Senior Software Engineer at Novell

December 2006 - Present (3 years 6 months)

As a Software Test Engineer for Identity and Security Management product.

4 recommendations available upon request

Associate Network Engineer at Afila

November 2005 - November 2006 (1 year 1 month)

I worked for Afila in Automation group. I was developing Test Scripts using TCL to test various layer-2 and layer-3 protocols.

3 recommendations available upon request

Education

Visvesvaraya Technological University

B.E, Electronics and Communication Engineering, 2001 - 2005

Activities and Societies: Member ECE Forum

Participated in VTU Youth Festival

Honors and Awards

1. Recieved B level certificate in Scouts in 9th Std.
2. Recieved Academic Excellence award in VEC Bellary in 2nd, 3rd and 4th Yr. (Given to top 3 students in a branch)
2. Participated in VTU youth festival 2001 and 2004 (taken part in quiz, skit, mime, elocution)
3. I was part of "More" team at Afila whose work was to arrange for B'day parties, outings, movies etc..
4. Stood 1st in Yearly quiz contest in TestFest@Novell-2008.
5. Received 15 Break Away, 1 Note of Excellence, 7 Manager-To-Employee and 2 Pit-Crew award at Novell.

Interests

Music, Photography, Long Drive, Web surfing, Learning Technology, Blogging, Research about life, Philanthropy

Ashish Kumar Jha

Senior Software Engineer at Novell

ashishkumar.vecreddiff@gmail.com



10 people have recommended Ashish

"Ashish is source of enthusiasm for team. We had worked to gather for more then 1+ years at Novell. He always supports and come up with new initiatives. He is "Must Have" and "Can Do Attitude" team player. Technical Expertise? Ohh!!! It's default."

— **Hardik Dalwadi**, *Senior Software Engineer, Novell Inc.*, worked directly with Ashish at Novell

"I dont think people will really believe me when i say he is probably the only one who has put his senses at the right place in the college to acheive where he is today. He has no element in his possession with pure luck, it was only hard work. No company will ever let him go even for his infinite failures because they know his quest for the best is in making. I wonder if this genius should be given a Phd. for every job he is involved in. Good luck for all your future Endeavours."

— **Phaneendra Reddy Bayyareddy**, studied with Ashish at Visvesvaraya Technological University

"Ashish had always been an ambitious person; very dedicated and committed to watever he does."

— **Shreya Basu**, studied with Ashish at Visvesvaraya Technological University

"Ashish joined Afila as a trainee & later became as Associate Network Engineer. He was a part of the automation team.He was a hard working & sincere. I wish Ashish all very best in whatever he does."

— **Sini Rajesh**, *Director, Strategic Employee Relations, Afila*, worked directly with Ashish at Afila

"I am working with Ashish since more than 2 years. Apart from being a very nice person, His technical skill is excellent. He is good in Automation and Scripting using Shell/Perl. Also, He works very hard to achieve the committed Tasks. His presence spreads happiness and laughter all around."

— **Nataraj G**, *Senior Software Engineer, Novell*, worked directly with Ashish at Novell

"I know Ashish Since one year. His level of enthusiasm to "Get the work done at any cost" is contagious and that has influenced me a lot. He is very good at heart loves to help others in any means. He is a team player and always tries to improve upon the team's performance and team's

visibility. He knows lots of jokes, and can make smile to anybody. Best Of Luck Ashish .."

— **Sandip Patel**, *Senior Software Engineer, Novell Software Development (I) Pvt. Ltd.*, worked directly with Ashish at Novell

"I know Ashish from my college days. We had lots of competition to get more marks in final examination and also to know more than each other. He is hard working guy and technically good. He wants to help other but I do not know why he is not there. He needs provocation to do something great. Overall he is nice guy."

— **Abhishek Dhanuka**, studied with Ashish at Visvesvaraya Technological University

"Although I have not worked directly with Ashish, I have known him as a dedicated employee. Always willing to put in hardwork to get things to completion. We were hiring for the software team & Ashish was among the several people who we met & was one of the very few who could make it through the process."

— **Roopa Reddy**, *Recruitment Manager, Afila Tech India Pvt. Ltd.*, worked with Ashish at Afila

"Ashish is very keen in scripting and gets bored easily. So how this works out at the end is that he scripts out mundane tasks such as downloading, reporting etc. which actually speaking, saves a lot of time and minimizes the scope for human error in whatever he undertakes to do. His approach to a problem is very analytic and simple which can be put on paper."

— **Punya Shloka**, *senior software engg., Novell*, worked with Ashish at Novell

"Ashish was working with Engineering team and i was in HR, he is very good team member, dedicated worker, who works very hard and dedicated person"

— **Sunil Kulkarni**, *Business HR, KPIT Cummins Infosystems*, worked with Ashish at Afila

[Contact Ashish on LinkedIn](#)